Released under FOI

Vagghan, Sharyn

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 3:30 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda

Cc: Mayall, Deb; Scott, Christine; Godfrey, Emma; Vaughan, Sharyn
Subject: RE: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, we will be checking on that.

Thanks,
Jane

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 2:17 PM

Fo: Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Mayall, Deb <deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma
<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Oh, and Jane, you will see | removed some shading from some text as | wasn't sure if it could simply be
said openly if needed. Can you pls check what | unshaded, to ensure nothing causes dramas. Thanks,

Melinda.

Melinda McDonald

General Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 2:29 PM

To: Black, Jane <lane.Black@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Mayall, Deb <Deb.Mayall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <Christine.Scott@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma
<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <Sharyn.Vaughan@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks MR goes to strat comms, and Exec Brief goes to Lisa Anne’s exec team. Ta, Melinda

Melinda McDonald
General Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
. PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.gov.au
T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.
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From: Black, Jane

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 2:19 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Mayall, Deb <deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma

<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Melinda. Will finalise the queries in the Exec brief and progress with strat comms.

Cheers, Jane

From: McDonald, Melinda
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 1:44 PM

To: Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>
Cc: Mayall, Deb <deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma

<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Jane, sorry our emails on these crossed over. Your couple of changes/comments look very good,
and happy to go with that. Happy also for you to progress through our system now with strat comms too.

Thanks again, Melinda.

Melinda McDonald

General Manager | Enforcement Queensiand and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.aov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

“rom: Black, Jane

sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 2:00 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald @accc.gov.au>

Cc: Mayall, Deb <deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma

<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Melinda and Deb.
The media release is better, especially the headline.

Melinda, | had a couple of queries on some wording (see attached). Do you want to discuss while you are
looking at exec brief?

Thanks,

Jane
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From: McDonald, Melinda
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 12:47 PM

To: Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>
Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma <emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb

<deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>
Subject: Birubi MR tracked changes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Jane, thanks again for your work on this. Please see attached some tracked changes for you to
consider, following my review, and Deb's. The changes look more substantive than they actually are - you
did a good job from the outset. You'll see | am trying to have our standard messaging re indigenous art
claims remain at a high level, whilst balancing with detail of this specific matter.

Sorry for delay getting this back to you this am, you may have seen my technical issue overnight, and the
leadership roadshow took up much of the morning. Am working on the Exec brief, and will get back to you

asap too.

See what you think, and best to read with tracked changes off.

Thanks, Melinda.



